Niederer, Keith

From: Muiser, Maria

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2016 7:36 AM

To: Niederer, Keith

Ce: Gilkison, Traci

Subject: RE: Shea Tunnel Access Shared Use Pathway/Trail, Shea Blvd. to CAP Canal
Keith,

All needed land rights for the trail have been acquired for the Shea Tunnel Path project.

Maria L. Muiser

City of Scottsdale

Asset Management Coordinator
Capital Projects Management OCC201
7447 E. Indian School Rd., Ste 205
Scottsdale, AZ 85251

W 480-312-7853 F 480-312-9153

From: Niederer, Keith

Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2016 6:17 PM

To: Muiser, Maria

Subject: Shea Tunnel Access Shared Use Pathway/Trail, Shea Blvd. to CAP Canal

Maria — For the zoning approval file, could you please send me an e-mail stating that all necessary easements have been
obtained from the various property owners for this CPM trail/path development?

Thanks,

Keith Niederer

Senior Planner

City of Scottsdale, AZ

480-312-2953
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